NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN [

POWER PRODUCERS ASSOCIATION

13 February 2017

MANANGEMENT
MEETING

12h00-16h00

Secretariat Offices, 4 Karen
Street Bryanston



SOUTH AFRICAN INDEPENDENT
POWER PRODUCERS ASSOCIATION

SAIPPA

Date: 13 February 2017 Time: 14:00 to 16:00 Venue: SAIPPA Offices, Bryanston

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
AGENDA

MEMBERS:

Mr Thomas Garner Chairman Exxaro Resources To attend
Mr Andrew Carr Member Sebenzana Consulting Tentative
Mr Dave Long Member Associate member To attend
Mr Seelan Pillay Member Associate member To confirm
Mr lan Langridge Member Associate member To confirm
Mr Wayne Glossop Member Wartsila South Africa Apology
Mr Brian Day Member Clean Energy Africa To attend
Mr Kheepe Moremi Member Sebenzana Consulting To confirm
Mr Yousuf Haffejee Member Associate member Apology
Mr Jean Venter Corporate Secretary Secretariat To attend

1. WELCOME AND APOLOGIES
2. QUORUM PRESENT -fifty percent of the members plus one shall constitute a quorum.
3. READING AND CONFIRMATION OF THE AGENDA

4, COMPETITION ACT STATEMENT
The following competition law caution is to be read out at the start of each SAIPPA meeting. The
competition law caution should also be recorded in the minutes of each meeting of SAIPPA.
“Competition law caution:
In terms of SAIPPA’s Constitution, SAIPPA members are required, at all times, to ensure that they
are fully compliant with the Competition Act. In this regard, SAIPPA and its members will not
engage in any discussion, activity or conduct that may contravene any provisions of the Competition
Act. In particular, members shall not discuss, communicate or exchange any commercially sensitive
information, including non-public information relating to prices, marketing and advertisement
strategy, costs and revenues, trading terms and conditions, purchasing strategies, terms of supply,
or distribution strategies. This applies not only to interactions in the context of formal SAIPPA
meetings but also to discussions, communications or exchanges between members before, during or
after SAIPPA meetings.”

5. READING AND CONFIRMATION OF PREVIOUS MINUTES APPENDIX A
e (06 December 2016

Secretaries: VAW& Co SAIPPA MANCOM Agenda 13 February 2017



6. MOU WITH SECRETARY GENERAL - JV
7. MOU WITH SALGA AND AMEU - JV APPENDIX Bi, Bii

8. WORKING GROUPS: STATUS AND ISSUES FOR 2017
8.1 Working Group Conveners - DL
8.2 Cogeneration - DL
8.3 Gas -WG
8.4 Coal -YH APPENDIX C
8.5 SSEG and Grid - IL
8.6 Wheeling - SP

9. NATIONAL IPP ISSUES

9.1IRP 2016 - DL

9.2 Draft Licensing Exemption and Registration Notice - IL

9.3 Stranded assets- DL

9.4 Regular meetings with DOE, IPP Office and NERSA- DL
10. FINANCIAL, MEMBERSHIP REPORTS APPENDIX D
11. BUSINESS PLAN for 2017 - JV APPENDIX E
12. SAIPPA FUNCTIONS FOR 2017- ALL
13. MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES

14. DATE OF NEXT MEETING
e 10 April 2017

15. CLOSURE

Secretaries: VAW& Co SAIPPA MANCOM Agenda 13 February 2017



APPENDI X A

SOUTH AFRICAN INDEPENDENT

POWER PRODUCERS ASSOCIAT IGI’\I

SAIPPA

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING

MINUTES
Date: 6 December 2016 Time: 14:00to 17:00  Venue: SAIPPA Offices, Bryanston

MEMBERS:

Mr Sisa Njikelana Chairman Associate member Present
Mr Andrew Carr Member Sebenzana Consulting Present
Mr Dave Long Member Associate member Present
Mr Seelan Pillay Member Associate member Present
Mr lan Langridge Member Associate member Present
Mr Wayne Glossop Member Wartsila South Africa Apology
Mr Kheepe Moremi Member Sebenzana Consulting Present
Mr Brian Day Member Clean Energy Africa Apology
Mr Yousuf Haffejee Member Associate member Apology
Mr Thomas Garner Member Exxaro Resources Present
Mr Jean Venter Corporate Secretary Secretariat Present

1. WELCOME AND APOLOGIES
The chairman welcomed members present and NOTED the apologies above.
A quorum was present.
2. COMPETITION ACT NOTICE
Members NOTED the competition act cautionary notice tabled.
3. CONFIRMATION OF THE AGENDA
The agenda for the meeting was confirmed.
4. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting that was held on 10 October 2016 were confirmed.

Secretaries: VdW& Co SAIPPA MANCOM Minutes 6 December 2016


angela
Typewriter
APPENDIX A


5. IRP 2016
Members debated the recently released draft integrated resources plan from the Department of
Energy. Members supported a view that the report in its current form was not particularly useful,
noting that it is a 28-page document, a fraction of previous editions with little detail backing up
its positions. Views that SA has surplus generation capacity and that delaying new generation may
be in the interest of the economy, was noted. The respective SAIPPA workgroups were preparing
comments on the draft IRP document and the chairman agreed to present these views at a public
hearing later in December. The tight timelines as well as brief nature of the document created
challenges in terms of providing quality input to the hearings. The meeting then workshopped the
draft slides that was to be used in the presentation. The rationale for excluding certain energy
generation modalities was not well described in the document, neither was the anti-nuclear

position motivated. Members noted that SAIPPA was technology agnostic.

WHEELING CHARGES

Members advised that NERSA was making no progress with the wheeling charges framework
despite promises from NERSA to complete the framework by December 2016. The matter has
been on the table for about fifteen years. The wheeling charges framework of the Southern Africa
Power Pool was said to be simpler and less expensive that those envisaged by NERSA.

AGREED

a. To write to NERSA to request that the wheeling charges framework be expedited. (Mr Pillay)
b. To communicate with the IPP office to schedule meetings for 2017. (Sec Gen)

c. Todraft an MOU between SAIPPA and the AMEU and SALGA. (Mr Venter)

d. That workgroups generate an annual work-plan for tabling at the next ManCom. (Chairs)

e. To meet with SALGA in January 2017. (Sec Gen)

ELECTION OF OFFICE-BEARERS
The chairman confirmed that he was not available for re-election as chairman, nor for the role
of secretary general. The committee thanked Mr Njikelana for serving as chairman and acting

secretary general over the past two years.

AGREED
a. To appoint Mr Garner as chairman of the committee.

b. That Mr Long will consider the option to serve as secretary general of the association.

Secretaries: VdW& Co SAIPPA MANCOM Minutes 6 December 2016



c. That the secretary forward documentation on the secretary general position to Mr Long.

[Angela Davids, Dave Long]

DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING
13 February 2017
6. CLOSURE

The chairman thanked members and closed the meeting.

Thus signed on behalf of the committee

Chairman Date

Secretaries: VdW& Co SAIPPA MANCOM Minutes 6 December 2016

3



APPENDI X Bi

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
between the
SOUTH AFRICAN INDEPENDENT POWER PRODUCERS ASSOCIATION (SAIPPA)
and the
ASSOCIATION OF MUNICIPAL ELECTRICITY UTILITIES (SOUTHERN AFRICA) (AMEU)

The parties to this agreement, (the associations) respectively represent constituencies in the
independent power production industry and local government electricity distribution, in Southern
Africa. The purpose of this agreement is to establish a level and modality of cooperation between

these two associations.

The associations identify that local government is a key role-player in the deployment and regulation
of small scale embedded generation in urban areas, while independent power producers are often

the contracting parties for the supply of such embedded generation plant.
It is therefore agreed —

a. That the associations will cooperate into the future with the ongoing development of
regulations and financial frameworks to enable embedded electricity generation plant
proliferation in urban areas.

a. That SAIPPA will provide the AMEU with technical and financial advice on regulatory and
financial arrangements inductive to the proliferation of small scale embedded generation in
urban areas.

b. That the AMEU will consult SAIPPA on regulatory and financial arrangements regarding

embedded electricity generation, if and when such matters are under consideration.
It is further agreed -

c. That SAIPPA will from time to time advise SALGA on the evolution of independent power
production and small scale embedded systems, as that art and technology evolves in the
regulatory domain internationally.

d. That the AMEU is afforded a permanent seat on the management committee of SAIPPA, and

SAIPPA reciprocally a seat on the AMEU technical committee.
This cooperation agreement shall continue until cancelled in writing by either party.

Thus signed on this day of 2017 at

For SALGA For SAIPPA


angela
Typewriter
APPENDIX Bi

angela
Typewriter


APPENDI X Bi i

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
between the
SOUTH AFRICAN INDEPENDENT POWER PRODUCERS ASSOCIATION (SAIPPA)
and the
SOUTH AFRICAN LOCAL GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION (SALGA)

The parties to this agreement, (the associations) respectively represent constituencies in the
independent power production industry and local government, in South Africa. The purpose of this

agreement is to establish a level and modality of cooperation between these two associations.

The associations identify that local government is a key role-player in the deployment and regulation
of small scale embedded generation in urban areas, while independent power producers are often

the contracting parties for the supply of such embedded generation plant.
It is therefore agreed —

a. That the associations will cooperate into the future with the ongoing development of
regulations and financial frameworks to enable embedded electricity generation plant
proliferation in urban areas.

a. That SAIPPA will provide SALGA with technical and financial advice on regulatory and financial
arrangements inductive to the proliferation of small scale embedded generation in urban
areas.

b. That SALGA will consult SAIPPA on regulatory and financial arrangements regarding

embedded electricity generation, if and when such matters are under consideration.
It is further agreed -

c. That SAIPPA will from time to time advise SALGA on the evolution of independent power
production and small scale embedded systems, as that art and technology evolves in the
regulatory domain internationally.

d. That SALGA is afforded a permanent seat on the management committee of SAIPPA.
This cooperation agreement shall continue until cancelled in writing by either party.

Thus signed on this day of 2017 at

For SALGA For SAIPPA


angela
Typewriter
APPENDIX Bii


APPENDI X C

SAIPPA
COAL IPP Program

Program Feedback January 2017 from:

RE: Comments on the “Coal Baseload IPP Procurement Program”

SAIPPA welcomes the Department of Energy publishing, releasing the procurement documentation
and the evaluation and announcement of two preferred bidders under Bid Window 1. Thabametsi
IPP (Led by Marubeni) and Khanyisa IPP (Led by Acwa Power) were announced as the preferred
bidders under bid window 1.

Salient Features of Procurement Program

Coal Bid Window 1 closed 2 November 2015

Evaluation Criteria is 90% Price, 10% Economic development
R150,000.00/MW Bid Bond required

1’000 MW allocated to South Africa IPP Program & 600 MW allocated to crossborder coal
(procurement process has not commenced)

Local RSA Equity & BEE minimum of 51% requirement

BEE Equity minimum of 31% requirement

Ceiling Price of Bid R820.00 MW/h

Carbon Tax is pass-through cost based on bid information (Emissions, etc)
40% local content in construction phase

50% local content in operating phase

Decommission Provision must be made during operating phase
Environmental Authorization must be obtained

Water Use License and Allocation done post preferred bidder
EPC experience outside of home market

Need a Cost Estimate Letter from Eskom for Grid Connection

Incentive payment for early Energy Before December 2020


angela
Typewriter
APPENDIX C


Government support for Eskom Payment Obligation

Penalty for late commissioning PPA term is reduced by 7 day for every 1 day late in terms of
contracted COD

Following Comments on the COAL Bid Window 1 and Focal Areas for 2017

1) Qualifying Criteria for bidding

2)

3)

4)

Onerous requirement for participating in Bid (almost fully developed project to
participate, development cost for each project in access of R50 million rands)
Requires full EIA and Environmental Authorization to participate

Require fully funded bids

51% RSA Equity is onerous in sense of raising Equity and debt portion by RSA equity
players

Plant capacity at a maximum of 600MW is a concern, this maximum plant capacity could
potentially impact projects that can bring economies of scale benefits, if an IPP can
potentially do 1000MW plant why we capping the plant size to 600MW while Eskom
Coal plant sizes on its new build is above 4000MW for each plant

Above results in very few developer that are able to participate in bid program

Financing Mega Projects in South Africa

Available Rand (ZAR) funding for Mega Projects is major concern (Limited ZAR funding
institutions for coal)
Lack of competition between ZAR funding institutions

BEE requirements & Social community empowerment

31% is welcomed but may be onerous (equity funding and debt funding) for smaller BEE
entities, only certain major BEE players can participate

Broad Based Empowerment should also be considered and potentially included as
mandatory (at least 2.5 to 5%) in each project

Community (within 50km radius of plant) Empowerment should also be considered (1-
2.5% made mandatory)

Government Approvals, SOE Approvals, Permits and Authorizations

These requirements can be streamed lined within Government Entities (Lack of
alignment, some approvals can take up to 2 years to obtain)

Being recognized as a Government Strategic (SIP Project) does not add any value to
project and its fast tracking process

SOE not aligned with government initiatives and have potential off delaying and even
derailing government led initiatives

Government may need to assist in unblocking delays faced in investment decisions for
infrastructure projects.



JI& energy

g & Department:
\«’l;\’ Energy
MINZ REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

FACTS SHEET
Bid Window 1: Coal Procurement Programme

1. Introduction

The purpose of this Note is to provide a short overview of the Coal Baseload IPP Programme

(“the Coal Programme”). The Coal Programme was launched in December 2014 as the first

baseload programme which allows the private sector to participate in the generation of capacity

and energy through the utilisation of coal resources.

2. Background

2.1.

2.2.

2.3.
2.4.

2.5.

On 15 December 2014, the Department issued the Request for Qualification and Proposals
for New Generation Capacity under the Coal Programme ("the RFP");

The Coal Programme has been designed to consist of separate Bid Submission Phases. The
RFP provides that 1 000 (one thousand) MW are available for allocation to Preferred
Bidders under the First Bid Submission Phase, which bids were received on 02 November
2015;

Each Project must have a Contracted Capacity of not more than 600 (six hundred) MW;
Bidders are required, amongst other things, to have a minimum South African Entity
Participation of 51 %, black ownership of 30 % and a weighted B-BBEE Contributor Status
Level of 5 in respect of the South African Based Shareholders,

The Minister of Energy sought and obtained exemption from various requirements of the
PPPFA and its Regulations to enable the Department to: (i) set forward looking
commitments for B-BBEE and job creation (Economic Development); (ii) set thresholds for
some of the Economic Development elements; and (iii) enable the sub-contracting of the
project activities by the Project Company to its contractors who may be entities that have a
B-BBEE status level that is not the same or better than that of the Project Company (in
particular, foreign companies that would bring special skills, expertise and investment in the
Projects). The required exemption from the relevant provisions of the PPPFA and its
Regulations was granted by the Minister of Finance on 16 February 2016, in respect of the

First and the Second Bid Submission Phases of the Coal Programme.



T
<N\
Department:
7 Energy
N REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

-

=

= x ‘?’

A\ \

,_@
o

2.6.Projects submitted in the First Bid Submission Phase must be capable of beginning

commercial operation before the end of December 2021.

3. Transfer of Risk under the Coal IPP Programme to the Private sector and Other Noteworthy
Aspects

As part of the design of the Coal Programme key risk areas were identified and through the
Power Purchase Agreement transferred to IPPs without affording the ability to seek tariff

adjustment.

3.1.The tariff that is payable by the Buyer will be fixed on signature of the PPA for the duration
of the PPA, and will escalate only at the Consumer Price Index in respect of all components
other than the Fuel Charge Rate, and with reference to a basket of indices which are
determinable (currently CPI plus 1%), in respect of the Fuel Charge Rate;

3.2.The risks of capital cost overruns or delays during construction, and operating costs
overruns, including for coal, limestone and water after commercial operation, accordingly
lie with the Seller, and the Seller is not entitled to adjust the tariff for any such overruns or
delays;

3.3.The Seller assumes an ongoing obligation to maintain the Facility to ensure efficiency and
compliance with the declared capacity, and in the event that the Facility is not maintained
resulting in unscheduled outages, significant penalties are levied under the PPA;

3.4.The Seller’s recourse to the Buyer for compensation for changes in law and other
unforeseeable conduct during construction and operation is limited;

3.5.The Seller has full responsibility for the suitability of the Project Site, to discharge all
environmental obligations in relation to the Facility and the Project Site and to discharge all
obligations to decommission the Facility at the end of its life, pursuant to and in accordance
with the applicable Consents and Environmental Laws;

3.6.With regard to decommissioning, the Seller is required to create a Decommissioning
Reserve Account, which is insolvency remote for an amount which is sufficient to provide
for the costs of decommissioning of the Facility and environmental liabilities;

3.7.The Coal and Limestone Supply Agreement/s are entered into between the Seller and its
Coal and Limestone Supplier/s, and the Buyer has no exposure to ongoing mine operating

costs and any residual environmental risks that arise in the mining of Coal and Limestone;



T
<N\
Department:
7 Energy
N REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

-

=

= x ‘?’

A\ \

,_@
o

3.8.The Seller is only entitled to recover from the Buyer any Carbon Tax that is levied on it in
respect of CO, emissions to the extent stated in the PPA. Sellers are not able to recover, as
a pass through, any additional costs associated with Carbon Tax incurred for emissions in

excess of the contractually agreed emissions stated in the PPA;

3.9.1n addition to the above, the following pertinent issues are noteworthy in respect of the

First Bid Submission Phase of the Coal Programme:

a) The two bids received are fully funded bids incorporating equity and debt sourced from
a multiplicity of sources including the PIC, DBSA and IDC on favorable terms and
conditions and debt funding tenors in excess of 18 years post COD;

b) One of the proposed Preferred Bidders is in close proximity to the Medupi power
station as a mouth of mine project. For this Project a new mine will be developed
resulting in the further creation of jobs in addition to those created specifically by the
Project;

c) The Project to be undertaken by the proposed Preferred Bidder will provide further
opportunity for the utilisation of the existing skills and industries developed as part of
the construction of the nearby Eskom facilities;

d) In the case of one of the Projects, the utilisation of discard Coal is proposed thus
resulting in the reduction of emissions emanating from discard coal dumps; and

e) The long term contractual arrangements dealing with the pricing and supply of Coal for

the Projects presents a benchmark for similar arrangements in the industry.

4. Information In respect of the Recommended Preferred Bidders
Below we provide a summary of the pertinent information pertaining to the recommended

Preferred Bidders.

4.1.The total Contracted Capacity of the recommended Preferred Bidders for the First Bid
Submission Phase is 863.3 MW. The table below provides the breakdown of the proposed

Contracted Capacity for each Preferred Bidder and the location of the respective Project.

10



Dl %

JI4& energy
2
g = y Department:
‘q}" Energy
NZ REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

-

s

Proposed Contracted
Project Name Province
Capacity (MW)
Project 1 Limpopo 557.3 MW
Project 2 Mpumalanga 306.0MW

4.2. Project 1 has a proposed Scheduled COD of March 2021 and Project 2 has a proposed

Scheduled COD of December 2019.

4.3.The table below provides a breakdown of the Qualification Price and Evaluation Price that

have been proposed by the recommended Preferred Bidders. The Qualification price was
set at R 820 MW/h, which is the cap. The Qualification Price is adjusted with the cost of grid
connection and Carbon Tax to get the Evaluation Price. As is evident from the table below
both the recommended Preferred Bidders submitted prices below the Qualification Price

stipulated in the RFP.

Qualification Price Evaluation Price
Project Name
(R/MWh) (R/MWh)
Project 1 R 809.55 R 1015.23
Project 2 R 797.06 R 1018.06

4.4.The DBSA and the PIC have committed to providing BBBEE funding of R 1 118 million and

R 575 million, respectively, to the BBBEE equity members of Project 1. The PIC also has
direct equity exposure of R 1342 million to the Project 1. The IDC has committed to
providing R 1 193 million to the BBBEE equity members of the Project 2. The DBSA has debt
exposure of R 6 000 million in total for the two recommended Preferred Bidders of the First
Bid Submission Phase. The BBBEE equity members participating in each Bid Response also
contributed approximately R 348 million towards the Equity Finance required for the
respective Projects from their own resources. In total the DBSA, IDC and PIC exposure in the
First Bid Submission Phase is R 10 229 million, which represents 25.3 % of the Total Project

Cost for the recommended Preferred Bidders.

11



energy

Department:
Energy

REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

R 3 500
R 3 000
- R2500
c
Rel
S R2000
o
<
N R1500
=
c
3
g R1000
<
R 500
RO ACWA ACWA ACWA
Thabametsi Thabametsi Thabametsi
Power Power Power Power Power Power
. Khanyisa IPP R Khanyisa IPP R Khanyisa IPP
Project . Project . Project .
Project Project Project
DBSA IDC PIC
M Debt R 3000 R 3000 RO RO RO RO
M Equity (incl. shareholder loans) R1118 RO RO R1193 R1917 RO

equity contributions including foreign equity.

4.5.The table below provides a summary of the Total Project Costs indicating the debt and

Debt (incl. Mezz. Debt) R30226 R 30226 -
Equity R9938 R5068 R4 870
TOTAL R40164 R35294 R4 870

4.6.The table below provides a breakdown of the committed jobs for Citizens of South Africa
during each of the Construction Period and the Operating Period for the recommended

Preferred Bidders.

12



.2

L& energy
N
‘? Department:
E\\ &é Energy
V REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA
Jobs (Citi
) 5 I, e Jobs (Citizens)
Project Name during . . Total
) during Operations
Construction
Project 1 5163 9183 14 346
Project 2 1450 4341 13098
Total 6613 13524 27 444

4.7.The table below provides a breakdown of the jobs created per Province in respect of each
of the Projects during both the Construction and Operating Periods for each Preferred

Bidder.

Limpopo 5163 9183 14 346
Mpumalanga 1450 4341 13 098
TOTAL 6613 13524 27 444

13



APPENDI X D

168 8€9

168 £S5V
000 681
(000 s9t)

0

(000 02)
(0002)
(000 951)
(0009)

0

0

0

(0002)

(000 OF)
(000 0¥2)
0

0

000 059
0

0

000 009
000 0}

000 o

12¢e 192

128022
000 L
(000 L5%)

(000 1)
(000 02)
0

(000 1)
(000 9)

0

(000 0€)
0

(000 €)

(000 09)
(000 ¥02)
0

0

000 86¥
0

0

000 0S¥
0008

000 O

168 €5V

leg 02z
9.6 £€T
(9z¢ 9z€)

(€92)
(SvL )
(116 1)
(000 021)
(0L02)

0

(666 02)
(6£8)
(88 1)

(910 02)
(000 £51)
(009)

0

106 655
(995 02)
000 02

060 2€5
L1l 8L

00c Ol

210z 196png 910z 196png dLA

168 €SV

969 98¥
(6cL 28)
(162 v1)

0

(642)
(€11 1)
(000 21)
0

0

0

0

(66€)

0
0
0
0
(8t¥ 81)

(000 02)
0

Joquissag

9€9 98¢

6¥9 L6¥
€10 11)
(e29 2¢)

0

0

0

(000 21)
0

0

0

(#91)

0

(605 €)
(000 21)
0

0

099 12
0

000 0Z

099 |

6¥9 L6V

20l 225
(est 62)
(ov1 0¢g)

0

(56¢)

0
(ooozh)
(069)

(000 £1)
0

0

L89
{000 1)

1891

0

JaquiaAoN 180390

2oL L2S

Ly 6¥5
(Gve 22)
(c1¥ 62)

(€1

0

0

(000 21)
0

0
0
0
0

0

(000 1)
(00€)

0

890 L

0

0

092 ¢
808 |
0

Jaqueydeg

8pEE:id VS JUBIUNOIDY [BUOISSDJ04d
ouﬁ>>n>¥5.rzm_m/ me:

"lesodsip Ino }e spJ1odal

yfGum uswaasde
Ul 24 pa1daj4ad sanjeA ayl eyl WIjuod 3

Ly 675

069 92§
l6L22
(616 0¢)

(0s1)

0

0

(000 21)
(o8v 1)

0€6 1S
98L L
0

1snbny

059 929

Gl v9g
(g6 L2)
(12¢ 62)

0
(06)

0

(000 2})

928 |

Knp

S¥lL ¥SS

LLZ 765
(9z1 o)
(8¢9 )

0

0

0

(000 21)
0

0

0

0

(181)

(267 91)
(000 21)
0

0

AR
00l

001 L
cloe

00e e

sunp

910z J9quiada( alep 0} Jeak Juswaje}s anuanay

sjuswia)e)s |eloueul

LLZ ¥6S

zel €29
(198 82)
(625 2€)

0
(2192
0

(000 21)
0

0

0

0

(209)

0

(000 £1)
(00¢)

0

LiLe

0

0

Ll02

0044

Repy

2cl €29

08 0€9
(z2€ 1)
(g¢6 0¢)

0
(018)

0

(000 21)

G¢9 0C
0L ¢
00S

dy

¥0S 0¢€9

Lee 0ce
€8L OL¥
(vL¥ 08)

0

0

(862)
(000 21)
0

0

(082 02)
0

(982)

(09)
(000 £1)
0

0

165 09%
0

0

GLL €9Y
ol )
004G

yoaep

Lze 0ze

659 LE
799 881
(899 ¢.2¢)

(9zv)
(662 9)

0

(000 0Z1)
(9¢ev G)
(zze)
(CYAN]Y)
0

(8¢6 2)

(062 ¥5)
(000 G91)
(19)

(ozL 8)
LEE 295
8eT e

0

88¢ 809
966 6
0sc ey

iea) 1se

snjding
paurelay

4/9 snjding
sso7/shjding

sasuadxy jejoL

Joddng gap
S)S09) [oARI
Kreuognels
JelIB)aI998
Bunuug
abejsod
Bunayie
$31800 U

Jlewy B Joulalu|

S)S0D JUaA]
sjue}nsuo)
sobiey yueg
seo4 Jpny
anuaAady [ejoL
pajesojjeun

snusAaY Jayl0

sang
diysiagquiajy
ponleday
1saia3u|
anuaAay JUdAg

Ekifinses

Revenue



angela
Typewriter
APPENDIX D


15

0 168 €SV €9 98 6v9 L6¥ 201 128 b evs 099928 vl vss VLT ¥6S zel €29 05 0€9 1z¢ 0ze _so;_Ew
0 oz 101 0 0 0 0 (0z1 6) (0z1 6) (0zt 6) (0z1 &) (oz1 6) (oze oov) sominqeri jelol $
0 (ozton) 0 0 0 0 (0z1 6) (0z1 6) (0z1 6) (0z1 6) (oz1 6) (0ze 00v) sioppesy
-
0 166 G9G G€9 98 6v9 L6 20} 2§ Lyy6bG  OLLGES 592 €99 16€E €09 26z 289 ¥29 6€9 V%9 029 o
0 00Z ¥ 002 ¥ 00Z ¥ 00Z ¥ 002 ¥ 00z ¥ 00Z ¥ 0S9 ¥ 059 ¥ 0s67 | 0SS G A
0 019 965 8¥9 L9¥ 299 8.v L1 80S 09y 0£G  €8LOLG 812 S v96 €85 518219 188619  POE 009 z souejeg jueg £
. 0
0 181 %1 181 vl 181 ¥1 181 v) 18L ¥l 8L Y1 8L v} 181 vL 8L ) 8Lyl 8LYL | souejeg yueg %
ummusm e RN e sequisideg  1snbny Ainp sunp Repy judy yosey | deapise]

9102 1oquwiaoa( je salijiqel| pue s)assy

sjuswajels [eoueul



00°00T T 00°STS |eUOISS3}0.d - dIYSIBGWAIA [ENPIAIPU] esueqAl 3|IBJOY)l SIN

910C 4B\ ul paul _LwnEwE MaN OO;me - |euoissajold - Q_LmeLEw_\/_ |enpiAlpu| BUS0X 0|/ 0S1)9) SIN

00°00C T 00°00T T 00050 T |eUOISS3}0.d - dIYSIBGWAIA [ENPIAIPU] Auojol\ auef sIN

9T0Z 4elAl Ul paulof Jaquiaw maN 00°00T T - |eUOISS3}0.d - dIYSIBGWAIA [ENPIAIPU] 904N 3 JN

OOdOH T OO‘OmO T |euoissajold - Q_LmeLEw_\/_ |enpiAlpu| mm_u_‘_mcm._ uelJN

00°00T T 00°0S0 T |BUOISS9}0.d - dIYSIdGWAIA [ENPIAIPU] 49119y sloouelq JN

00°00T T 00°00L |BUOISS9}0.d - dIYSIdGWAIA [ENPIAIPU] 9[3] 11 punwip3 JN

|euoissajold - Q_Lm‘_wn_,tws_ |enpiAlpu| uny| m:OD JN

OOdOH T OO‘mRH |euoissajold - Q_Lm‘_wn_,tws_ |enpiAlpul| Alen| _MU_\4 pleuoq JIN

00°00T T 00050 T |eUOISS9}0.d - dIYSIaGWAIA [ENPIAIPU] 8uo7aneq JIN

%C 00°008 ¢T 00°000 T 00°000 T S,0dN/suoneossy UOI3eI0SSY JeSNS UBDLY YINOS

%LE 00°00€ TT 00°00S 0T Auedwo) |lews - diysiaqua ies0dio) BOLJY YInos gjisiem

Auedwo) ||ews - diysiaquia|y 31esodio) AS4su3 uaauo ejnp

9T0¢ uer ul pauiof Jaquiaw MmaN - Auedwo) ||ews - diysiaquia|y 31esodio) ASi3u3 xaj3uns

00°000 ZT 00°00€ TT 00°00S 0T Auedwo) ||ews - diysisquia|n s3elodio) 3|0S

00‘00€ TT 00°00S 0T Auedwo) ||ews - diysiaquia|y 31eso0dio) 1zuewn|n|is diodquas

00‘00€ TT 00°00S 0T Auedwo) ||ews - diysiaquia|y 31es0dio) p11 (A1d) Sunnsuo) euezuagas

00‘00€ TT 000S. T Auedwo) ||ews - diysiaquia|y 31eso0dio) 1|V Jamod

00°00€ TT 00°00S 0T Auedwo) ||ews - diysiaquis|Al 93elodio) P11 (A1d) si9auidul 534

00‘00€ TT 00052 S Auedwo) ||ews - diysiaquia|y 31eso0dio) sa13ojouydal IN B N

00°00€ TT 00°00S 0T Auedwo) jlews - diysiaquis|n 93esodio) P11 A1d 1amod ueayy JHEIN

910z 3das ui paulof Jaquiaw maN 00°00Z € - Auedwo) ||ews - diysiaquia|y 31es0dio) p11 (A1d) A8aau3 1uasry

Auedwo) ||ews - diysiaquia|y 31es0dio) p11 (A1d) suonnjos AS1au3 ajad o|a|21e8y

Auedwo) ||ews - diysiaquia|y 31eso0dio) $3924N0S3Y By

910 BN ul paulof Jaquiaw MaN 00'S.¥ 8 - Auedwo) ||ews - diysiaquia|y 31es0dio) uollesodio) nyaoy

00°00€ TT 00°00S 0T Auedwo) ||ews - diysiaquia|Al 93elodio) P11 (A1d) VS uowey

910z Sny ul paulof Jaquiaw MaN 00°0TL ¥ - Auedwo) ||ews - diysiaquia|y 31es0dio) J1aModgzsen

00°00€ TT 00°00S 0T Auedwo) ||ews - diysiaquia|nl 93elodio) BI14JY YIn0S Judawdo|anaq Y154

9T0Z g24 ul pauiof Jaquiaw maN 00°00€ TT - Auedwo) |lews - diysiaquia|p 91eodio) P11 (A1d) B21YY Jamod asa

00°00€ TT 00000 £ Auedwo) |lews - diysiaquia|p a1eodio) SjUaWISaAU| ealyy ASiaug ues|)

00°00€ TT 00°00S 0T Auedwo) ||ews - diysiaquia|nl 93elodio) p11 (A1d) €21y Yyanos Agiau3 axie|y

00°00€ TT 00°00S 0T Auedwo) ||ews - diysiaquia|nl 93eJodio) p11 (A1d) nemeorg

Auedwo) |lews - diysiaquia|p a1eodio) P31 Axd S921n49S ABIBUAS SeD 18 |10 dnuayIny

00000 ZT 00°00€ TT 00°00S 0T Auedwo) ||ews - diysiaquia|nl 93elodio) p11 (A1d) AB4au3 uogued ueslyy

00°00€ TT 00°00S 0T Auedwo) ||ews - diysiaquia|nl 93elodio) p11 (A1d) s193foud Dav

%C 00°000 ¥Z 00009 22 00°000 T2 Auedwo) azis WNIPaIA - diysiaquia|n d3esodlo) P11 (A1d) s393foud yasog

%CT 00000 S€ 00°00S T€ Auedwo) agueq - diyssaquisy 23e40d10D (4e8ns gs1 "Aa1d) p11 (Aad) Bul|jIN 18 4eBNS spood 10y

00°000 SE 00°00S T€ Auedwo) a84e7 - diysiaquiay aiesodiod (p17) 139|nH 1eE3UO0L

00°00€ L€ 00000 S€ 00°00S T€ Auedwo) adue - diysiaquiay d3etodio) P31 B14JY UIBYINOS |ddV'S

00°000 G€ 00°00S T€ Auedwo) agueT - diyssaquia|y 2iesodio) P17 0D JUBWIA) puB|HOd B0

STOZ Ul p,A23. Ajuo (00S ZTY) 5994 YTOZ +x 00°000 S€ 00°000 ¥t Auedwo) a8.e1 - diysiaquiay 91e4odiod IpuUo

00000 S€ 00'SZT €T Auedwo) a8.e1 - diysiaquiay 91esodiod SN

00000 S€ 00000 T2 Auedwo) a84e7 - diysiaquiay aiesodiod uonesodio) uawdojansq |elasnpu|

00000 S€ 00°00S 1€ Auedwo) a84e7 - diysiaquiay aiesodiod [EIENIER)

%C 9T0Z AON ul diysiaquiaw paulof-ay - diysiaquian 8uluieisns P17 S924N0SaY 0.JeXX3
% % %* w0z at0¢ 114

pajgesia

sjeway diysiaquiay

S310N

[FENERENEEES]

paniaday saa4

FENERENEEES]

sse[) diysiaquiain

9T0¢ 42qwiadaq - Moday diyssaquiay

SweN Auedwio)

dddigS

N

16



00°00£ 10T 00060 Z€S 05282 80S PaAI9dal 5934 dIysiaqualAl [e30L
pasnes 1yBno.p ‘€70z 3@ Ul M‘.__““._.M“wh_wﬂr”mv“wmmuhmw 00°00S I€ Auedwo) ad.eq - diysisquis|y a1es0dio) P11 (Axd) 111N 4e3nS 1zojojwn
(ea13v yanos 3)) sTOT |Mdy - diysiaquisw pajjaue) -|- Auedwo) [jews - diysiaquia|y a1esodio) P17 (A1d) Bauyy yinos A8isu3j puim NO1ZNS
Aue paainbaa J0N) STOZ 220 - diysiequiaw vm“_‘_mmun:.._“ 00000 T2 Auedwo) azis wnipa - diysiaquia|y a1es0dio) P11 (A1d) suogue) passauidul uolQ
’9]0S 1o} d1esodiod -
|[EWS 03 Pa1ISAUG? ‘dIySISqUIBW [ENPIAIPUI P3[39UED - |BUOISS3}0.d - dIYSIDQUIBIA [ENPIAIPU| |AZ uea uueyaip JIN
dd| Ul panjoAu jou -
‘1 J3y30UE 03 PaAOL) STOZ 324 - dIYSIFGLIBLY PaJIRUED - |euoIssaj0.d - dIysiaquia|Al |enpIAIpU| 1e|s3 uelnr i
G102 4dy - uer 104 diysiaquiaw pasinbas Ajug -loo‘ose |euoIssaj0.d - diysiaquia|Al |enpIAIpU| Aeq ueng 4\
SJUIRIISUO) [BIDURUL - 9TOZIBIA diysiaquiaw pajj@due) -100°00S OT Auedwo) ||ews - diysiaquia|y 33esodio) P11 (A1d) 04pAH 100\
(12:5uus) ) diyssaqwiay Sulureisns $924N0SAY 0Jexx3
‘Aeipisqns Aq pase|dad) sT0z 3das - diysiaquisw pajjaue) : o
PaAIadal anjen ou - STOZ 22Q - diysiaquiaw pajjadue) “loo‘szs |BUOISS3}0.d - dIYSIIQUIBIA [BNPIAIPU| 1Aojeg ua3|13 esiueq iq
(sjuresasuod |epueuly) sTOZ |14dy - diysiaquiaw pajjaaue) |- Auedwo) ||ews - diysiaquia|y 31es0dio0) 9Jueuld 109(oud 02sa4)
(sauawAed diysiaquaw yum dn daa) Jouued ) ,
1 l1ews Aian s dwod) §T0Z BUNF - diYsIBqUIBL pajjaaLen 000SZ S Auedwo) ||ews - diysiaquia|y 33esodio) P11 (A1d) AS13u3 puimsisg
(sauresauod jepueuly) STz 1das - diysiaquiaw pajjsdue) -|- Auedwo) |lews - diysiaquia| a1eodio) P11 (A1d) se|qemauay ueduyy
(@an3ona3s34 dwod) 910z 4dy - diysiaquiaw pajjadue) -loo‘szg ¢ Auedwo) |lews - diysiaquia| a1eodio) (eo8uaqy) Juswdojanaq ssauisng esulaqy
9102 |14dY - WODNVIN Aq payonau diysiaquiaiy -|- Auedwo) a8.e7 - diysiaquiay a1esodiod 19MOd pliomoyjieg
79 - SHIdW3IN Tv1O0L
%9 e3uejewnd|
%T ade) uiaise]
% ade) uia1sam
%1l |BIBN NInZ-emy
%9L Suainen
% JININOYd
%C %EE %St 910z 3ny ul paulof Jaquaw MaN 00°09% - |BUOISS3J01d - dIYSIDGIBIAI [ENPIAIPU] ewesed epuediz s
00°00T T 00050 T |BUOISS3J01d - dIYSIDGIBIAI [ENPIAIPU] 93[a)jeH JNSnoA JIN
910¢ Sny ul paulof Jaquiaw MaN 00°09 - |BUOISS3)0.d - dIYSISQUIBIA [BNPIAIPU| auequiez 3[1zo)oyL SIA
|eUOISS3)0.d - dIYSISQUIBIA [BNPIAIPU| o¥NqIze| 3|1zepueyl SN
0000T T 00'0S0 T |BUOISS3J01d - dIYSIDGIBIAI [ENPIAIPU] 813q49paaz AsupAs uN
9T0Z AInr ul paulof Jlaquiaw MaN - |BUOISS2}0.d - dIYSISQUIBIA [BNPIAIPU| epunwiy) ASupAs 4N
0000z T 00°00T T 00°0S0 T |BUOISS3J01d - dIYSIDGIBIAI [ENPIAIPU] s14oy ans s\
00°00T T 00°0S0 T |BUOISS3J01d - dIYSIDGIBIAI [ENPIAIPU] eue|IIN esiS JN
00°00T T 00°0S0 T |BUOISS3J01d - AIYSIDGIBIAI [ENPIAIPU] Aejjid ue|a3s JN
00°00T T 00050 T |_UOISSDJ0.d - dIYSIaGIBIAl [enplAIpu| weq ueA 4333ld JA
9T0Z 934 ul paulof Jaquaw maN 00°00T T - |_UOISSDJ0.d - dIYSIaGIBIAl [enplAIpu| B|EPEIA 3|3]3Wnyd JN
9T0Z 934 ul paulof 1aqwaw maN|00°00Z T 00°00T T - |EUOISSDJ0.d - dIYSIaqIBIAl [enplAIpu| J9xJeg JaAIO JIN
9T0Z qo4 ul paulof Jlaquiaw MaN - |BUOISS3)0.d - dIYSISQUIBIA [ENPIAIPU| a8ey] neyon JIN
|BUOISS3)0.d - dIYSISQUIBIA [ENPIAIPU| uewdooy ||leyse JN
|BUOISS3)0.d - dIYSISQUIBIA [ENPIAIPU| eSeo ewe|n J\
05'292 |BUOISS3}0.d - dIYSISQUIBIA [ENPIAIPU| BI3YoBIA ISHSIDT JIN
910z Sny ul paulof Jaquiaw maN 00°09t - |BUOISS3)0.d - dIYSISQUIBIA [ENPIAIPU| A1y 493597 JN

17



APPENDI X E

SAIPPA
Business Plan 2017
February 2017

The 2015/16 surplus of the association was in the order of R188 000, with the eventual surplus for
2016/17 being of similar order of magnitude, and similar or slightly better than the budget of R185
000.

The reserves are likely to be around R400 000 by year-end. | suggest that we continue generation
surpluses until we reach a safe number of around 1.5x the annual turnover, to ensure that the
association can take on sudden expensive processes in future, such as an own convention or complex

litigation. This would bring the reserves to around R1m.

In addition, for my own company | am requesting that the fee be raised from R12 000 to R13 000 per

month, and the secretary general from R17 000 to R20 000.

The turnover for this year is likely to be around R660 000. The budget is similar for this coming year,
but we need to think of practical ways to bring new members into the organisation. In my experience
the most effective way is for members to invite guests from other companies to attend events. |
suggest that members should be allowed to bring guests to meetings at no charge and that for each

meeting we encourage members to dig into their own networks to invite widely.

Operationally, the six days per month that the secretary general is committed to give to the
association should be sufficient, in my view, provided that the organisation limits its programme scope
to its essential three objectives; that of local and regional access to the grid for IPPs and representing

member interests in the regulatory environment.

| also recommend that the association enriches the member meetings with external contributors,
bringing strategic views and intelligence to members that are not readily available in the public
domain. Allowing the secretariat to widely invite from other associations can also help bring new

faces and diversity to your meetings, as happened in the early days of the association.

An analysis of the 2016 member meetings indicated that very few members attended more than one
meeting during the year. This is a risk factor for the association going forward and may have related

to the format that was followed.

Jean Venter

Corporate Secretary

18


angela
Typewriter
APPENDIX E


	SAIPPA Cover page 2017.pdf
	SAIPPA Manangement Committee Minutes- 6 December 2016.pdf



